
ADDENDUM #2 

Trail Head Parking Lot, Middletown Road/Rte 16, Colchester CT (Sablitz Open Space Property) 
 
Can you please post the following questions and responses as ADDENDUM #2  

• The project is not subject to prevailing wage rates. 
• The only known survey point on the site is the CHD monument along State Route 15 used as a Bench Mark elevation 

reference.  Contractor will stake out limits of parking area and Town staff will approve prior to commencing work. 
• The crosshatched areas to the left of the drive and to the right of the handicapped space will be finished with loam and seed 

to establish grass. 
• If ledge or other obstruction is encountered during excavation town reserves the right to modify grading to avoid removal or 

to negotiate with contractor to have item removed. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 
 
Thank you 
 
Sal 

 
 Good morning ! How are you ?  
  
I just had a couple questions about the bid for the sablitz open space RFP,  
  

• Is  this project subject to prevailing wage ?  
• On the Map that is posted online I see no survey points, Would we just work off of the scale drawing and have you come inspect 

the staking prior to construction ? 
• The crosshatch area to the left as you drive in and to the right of the handicapped is that grass ? 
• What happens in the event of hitting ledge or some sort of buried item while excavating the sub-grade, like buried stumps, or 

garbage, or top soil that’s deeper than the 15” excavation area? 
  
Thank you !  
 


